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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2022 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Mineral Sale at Betts Minerals

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

Mineral Sale at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

DISCOUNT MINERAL SALE! 

I need to make space in my warehouse. Large mineral specimens (cabinet and large cabinet 
minerals) are now on sale. There are two ways to save: 
 

Buy 2 minerals and get 1 additional for FREE 

 
or 
 

Buy 1 mineral at full price and get 1 additional mineral at HALF PRICE 

 
See details at: http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm  
 

 

  The Discount Sale is on this page:  
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the SALE items at: New Listings Page  
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